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Northeast Indiana Day Trips 

A Tourism Guidebook and Travel Guide

Road Trip Indiana Series

Paul R. Wonning

Description

Road Trips in Northeast Indiana

Take a fun tour through the rich history of Indiana using Northeast Indiana Day Trips as your guidebook. This tourism guide will help visitors find all the historical treasures in south central Indiana.

Northeast Indiana Cities and Towns

Northeast Indiana has some wonderful cities and towns ranging from charming small towns like Albion, Huntington and Shipshewana to larger cities like Fort Wayne, and Auburn. Each of these towns and cities has many things to do for your family as it explores the regions roads and highways. 

Northeast Indiana Wineries

Northeast Indiana has several interesting wineries that produce some fascinating wines. 

Northeast Indiana State and Local Parks

The region has several state parks and forests including Indiana's first state park, Chain o' Lakes and rugged Salmonie Lake State Park. 

Northeast Indiana Museums and Historic Sites

Explorers in the area can stage a day trip to learn the region's rich history by visiting the museums and markers located in the various cities and towns of Northeast Indiana. Many host interesting family events that are fun and educational

The counties included in this historical travel book include:

Adams 

Allen

Blackford

DeKalb

Grant

Huntington 

LaGrange

Noble

Starke 

Steuben

Wells

Whitley 

Northeast Indiana Day Trips

Published Paul R. Wonning

Copyright 2024 by Paul R. Wonning

Ebook Edition

All rights reserved.

If you would like email notification of when new installments of

this series are available, email the author for inclusion in the subscription list.

Paul R. Wonning

paulwonning@gmail.com

Facebook Mossy Feet Books

Mossy Feet Books

Author Note:

The author strives for accuracy, however even he is capable of making mistakes. If the reader sees an error, contact the author and he will make corrections, if possible.
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Adams County
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County Facts:

County Seat - Decatur

Area - 339.97 sq mi

Population - 35,491 (2017)

Founded - March 1, 1836

Named for - John Quincy Adams

County Government

Adams County Indiana Government

313 W. Jefferson Street

Decatur, IN 46733

https://www.co.adams.in.us/

Adams County Courthouse

First Courthouse

Adams County officials contracted to construct the first courthouse in May 1839. The contract stipulated that the courthouse would be,

"...shall be a framed house built of good material, thirty by forty feet in size and two stories high; the lower story or room to be left without any partitions, and the upper story or room divided into rooms to accommodate the grand and petit juries...The weather boarding on the

two sides next to the streets shall be planed." This building served as courthouse until 1873, when it was sold and moved to another site on Front Street in Decatur. 

Current Courthouse

By 1870 the courthouse was no longer sufficient to fit the needs of the county, thus Adams County officials began discussing building a new structure. The county commissioners appointed a committee composed of four men to visit various buildings in other counties to determine the style of the new courthouse. The committee members performed as requested and filed a report on February 8,1872, recommending Second

Empire-style structure based upon the design of the Defiance Court House in Defiance, Ohio. The commissioners agreed with this recommendation and their proposal to contract with architect J. C. Johnson to design the building. Later that year contracts were signed with the target date of December 1, 1873, for the building to be completed. Construction did not complete on that date; but was on January 29, 1874. The National Register of Historic Places listed the Adams County Courthouse on August 6, 2008.

The Indiana General Assembly created Adams County on February 12, 1821, naming it for John Quincy Adams, sixth President of the United States. Settlers began arriving in the area from New England around 1835. Most were descended from New England Puritan ancestors and were drawn to the cheap land and the final expulsion of the native tribes at the end of the Black Hawk War drew. Many came via the newly completed Erie Canal. When these settlers arrived, prairie and virgin forests still covered the northeast Indiana landscape. 

Erie Canal

Begun in 1817, construction on the main canal ended in 1825 and the canal opened for business on October 26, 1825. The canal ran from a connection with the Hudson River at Albany New York to a connection with Lake Erie in Buffalo, New York. The canal connected the Atlantic Ocean with the Great Lakes and reduced the cost of transportation. 

Black Hawk War

The 1832 Black Hawk War Black Hawk War ended at the Battle of Bad Ax on August 2, 1832. William Henry Harrison had negotiated a treaty in St. Louis in 1804 that the Sauk tribe disputed. Claiming that the Americans claimed more land than the treaty intended, a Sauk band under the leadership of Black Hawk entered Illinois to reclaim ancestral territory. The dispute became a war, which Black Hawk's band lost at the Battle of Bad Axe. After the war, President Andrew Jackson persuaded the remaining Amerindian tribes that remained east of the Mississippi River to sell their lands and move west of the Mississippi. Most remaining tribes in Indiana were forced out of the state in the mid 1830's. 

John Quincy Adams (July 11, 1767 – February 23, 1848) 

The son of the second President of the United States, John Adams and his wife Abigail Adams, John was native to Braintree, Massachusetts. He never attended school, instead tutored by a cousin, James Thax and Nathan Rice, his father's law clerk. When Adams learned of the Declaration of Independence at age eleven, he began keeping a journal. He added to this journal until he died in 1848. The fifty-volume journal is an important source of information about the early republic for historians and scholars. Adams served in the United States House of Representatives, United States Senate, and the first minister to Russia, Secretary of State and President of the United States. Adams negotiated treaties that ended the War of 1812 and acquired Florida from Spain. He also drafted the Monroe Doctrine for President James Monroe in 1823.

Adams County Fairgrounds

160 W Washington St, 

Monroe, IN 46772

(260) 724-5322

https://www.co.adams.in.us/179/Extension-Office

Neighboring Counties

Allen County

Wells County

Jay County

Cities and Towns

Decatur 

Monroe

Berne 

Geneva

Major Highways

U.S. Route 27 

U.S. Route 33 

U.S. Route 224

Indiana State Road 124

Indiana State Road 101 

Indiana State Road 218

Cities and Towns

Decatur 

Monroe

Berne 

Geneva

Major Highways

U.S. Route 27 

U.S. Route 33 

U.S. Route 224

Indiana State Road 124

Indiana State Road 101 

Indiana State Road 218

Back to Northeast Indiana Table of Contents

Berne

County - Adams

Area - 2.08 sq mi 

Elevation - 843 ft 

Population (2010) - 3,999

ZIP codes - 46711, 46769

Area code – 260

Mennonite immigrants from Switzerland founded Berne in 1852, naming it for the capital of Switzerland. The town is located at the intersection of Indiana State Road 218 and US 27. 

Mennonites

Persecuted in their native lands, many members of the Mennonite Church left Europe to settle in the New World where they could find a new life. Mennonites from Germany and the Netherlands began immigrating into Pennsylvania in 1683 at the encouragement of Quaker William Penn. By the late 1830 Mennonite, communities began migrating into northeast Indiana from Ohio.

About the Mennonites

The Mennonites are followers of Menno Simons, a religious reformer that lived from 1496 – 1561 the Friesland region of the Low Countries. After training as a Catholic priest, Simons gradually became disenchanted with the Church, in 1536 renounced his priestly vows. He joined the Anabaptist movement. He became an influential leader among that group, forming a distinct theology that eventually became the Mennonite religion. Their religious beliefs frequently put them at odds with the Catholics and Lutherans that dominated Germany and the Netherlands. Persecution of Mennonites in Switzerland, as well as all of Europe, was severe as authorities often imprisoned and even killed many of them. Refusal to recant their belief often meant forced impressments into the military or even drowning.

Amish in Indiana

Brothers Christian and Peter Baumgartner migrated from Wayne County, Ohio to Adams County, Indiana, arriving on August 16, 1838. The Amish community prospered and grew, thriving today across many counties in northern Indiana.

Swiss Heritage Village and Museum

The twenty-six-acre village is the largest outdoor museum in northern Indiana. The museum seeks to preserve and interpret Mennonite culture in northern Indiana.

Swiss Heritage Village and Museum

1200 Swiss Way Box 88

Berne, IN

(260) 589-8007

http://www.swissheritage.org/home.html

Decatur

County - Adams

Area - 5.79 sq mi (15.00 km2)

Elevation - 801 ft (244 m)

Population (2010) - 9,405

ZIP code - 46733

Area code - 260

Founded in 1836 by Samuel Rugg, friend of Thomas Jefferson, and named for naval war hero Stephen Decatur, Decatur is the county seat of Adams County. The town lies at the intersection of US 224 and 27. US 33 ends on the south side of Decatur at an intersection with US 27. Indiana State Road 101 passes just east of Decatur.

Stephen Decatur (January 5, 1779 – March 22, 1820)

The son of naval hero Stephen Decatur, Sr. and Ann Pine Decatur, Stephen was native to Sinepuxent, Maryland. Introduced to the navy lifestyle by his naval officer father, Stephen joined the United State Navy in 1998. He would serve three Presidents. Decatur became the youngest to make the rank of captain. He would also a key role in developing the young United States Navy.

For lodging, dining and shopping information about Decatur, contact:

City Hall 

172 North Second Street

Decatur, IN 46733

260-724-7171 |
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Title of Marker:

The Wayne Trace

Location:

0.1 mile north of SR 101 and US 224, 6640 N SR 101, west side of road, 3 miles east of Decatur. Formerly 01.1966.1 (Adams County, Indiana)

Installed by:

Erected by the Society of Indiana Pioneers 1977

Marker ID #: 

01.1977.1

Marker Text: 

General Anthony Wayne and the Legion of the United States passed this way on October 30, 1794, in route from Fort Wayne to Fort Greenville, ending the western campaign against the Indian Confederacy. The Legion spent the previous night camped 2.6 miles N.N.W. of here.

Brief History by the Author

The Indiana Historical Bureau Board currently has this marker under review. Concerns about lack of primary sources, the exact location of the Wayne Trace and the site of General Wayne's camp are the primary concerns. Find the report here. Historians know the Wayne Trace existed but have verified little if any of the information on this marker. 

Fort Wayne

After the defeating a confederation of Amerindian tribes at the Battle of Fallen Timbers, General Anthony Wayne continued west, building forts as he went. On October 22, 1794, his forces captured the portage between the Wabash River and Lake Erie. General Wayne had a fort built at the junction of the Maumee, St. Joseph and St. Mary's Rivers. Calling it Fort Wayne after himself, he and his troops occupied the fort. The defeated Amerindian tribes indicated a desire to negotiate a treaty. Wayne and his troops traveled along the Trace to Greenville. While there, the tribes and Wayne signed the Treaty of Greeneville on August 3, 1795.

Back to Northeast Indiana Table of Contents

Title of Marker:

Geneva Downtown Historic District

Location:

Line and High Streets, Geneva. (Adams County, Indiana)

Installed by:

Installed: 2006 Indiana Historical Bureau, Adams County Community Foundation, and Geneva Proud/Geneva Chamber of Commerce

Marker ID #: 

01.2006.1

Marker Text: 

Side one:

Adams County formed 1835. Geneva incorporation 1874 included early towns Alexander and Buffalo. During 1890s oil boom, population and businesses grew. Fire destroyed much of town 1895; Geneva Board of Trustees banned wooden buildings, mandated stone, iron, or brick buildings along part of Line Street.

Side two:

By end of 1895, twenty-four new brick business buildings completed here. District (144-455 East Line Street) retains look of late 1800s commercial center because most buildings were constructed concurrently, as evidenced by architectural details. Listed in National Register of Historic Places 2002."

Brief History by the Author

Geneva 

County - Adams

Township - Wabash

Area - 1.23 sq mi 

Elevation - 850 ft 

Population - 1,293

ZIP code - 46740

Area code - 260

Located on US 27 south of Fort Wayne, Geneva formed in 1871 when two adjacent towns called Alexander and Buffalo merged into one town. The Geneva Downtown Historic District consists of twenty-two historic buildings located in central Geneva. Most of the buildings were built after the 1895 fire that destroyed most of the town. The buildings provide examples of Italianate and Romanesque Revival architecture. The National Register of Historic Places listed the district in 2002. Other attractions of Geneva include:

Limberlost Cabin State Historic Site

Swiss Heritage Village

Amishville USA

844 E 900 S

Geneva, IN 46740

(260) 589-3536

https://www.facebook.com/AmishvilleUSA/

Limberlost Cabin State Historic Site

Author Gene Stratton-Porter used her Limberlost cabin as her laboratory during the time she lived there.

Limberlost State Historic Site

202 E. 6th St.

Geneva, IN 46740

260-368-7428

Museums and Historic Sites

Limberlost State Historic Site

202 E. 6th St.

Geneva, IN 46740

260-368-7428

https://www.indianamuseum.org/limberlost-state-historic-site

limberlostshs@indianamuseum.org

Swiss Heritage Village & MuseumBerne

1200 Swiss Way

Berne, IN 46711

(260) 589-8007

https://www.facebook.com/Swiss-Heritage-Village-and-Museum-357479133312/

https://www.swissheritage.org/home.html
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State Parks, Forests and Recreation Areas

Nature and Wildlife Refuges

Limberlost Bird Sanctuary

1757 W 1200 S, Bryant, IN 47326

https://limberlostforest.com/natural-features/bird-sanctuary/

St Mary's Nature Preserve/River Greenway Trailhead

120 Limberlost Trail, 

Decatur, IN 46733

https://daparks.com/trails

Local Parks

Limberlost Park

9484-9486 County Rd 950 S, 

Geneva, IN 46740

Hanna City Park

Washington Street

Decatur, IN 46733

Stratton Park

401 Stratton Way, 

Decatur, IN 46733

American Legion Park

501 Winchester St,

Decatur

Kekionga Park

101 Kekionga Park Rd, 

Decatur

Homestead Park

Homestead Drive, 

Decatur  

North Ward Park

519 N 5th St, 

Decatur  

South Ward Park

711 Winchester St, 

Decatur  

Waterworks Park

172 N 2nd St, 

Decatur  

Hannah Nuttman Park

Meibers St, 

Decatur  

Riverside Center Park

231 E Monroe St, 

Decatur  

Eastbrook Park

409 Eastbrook Drive, 

Decatur  

Public Access Sites

Kekionga Park

Waterbody: Kekionga Park

County: Adams

Maintained By: Decatur Parks Dept.

ADA Access?: No

Boat Ramp?: Yes

Latitude, Longitude : 40.823343, -84.913847

Golf

Wabash Valley Golf Club

207 North Dr, Geneva, IN 46740

1-260-368-7388

https://www.golfwabashvalley.com/

Cross Creek Golf Club

1724 Nuttman Ave, Decatur, IN 46733

1-260-724-4316

https://crosscreekdecatur.com/

Agritourism

Bluffton Farmer's Market

360 N. Main Street

Bluffton, In 46714

Decatur Farmer's Market

231 East Monroe Street

Decatur, IN 46733

https://www.facebook.com/DecaturFarmersMarket

––––––––
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Miscellaneous

Ceylon Covered Bridge

County Road 900S over Wabash River

Geneva, IN 46740

Back Table of Contents
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Allen County
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County Seat - Fort Wayne

Area - 660.02 sq mi

Population - (2020) 385,410

Founded - April 1, 1824

Named for- John Allen

County Government

Allen County Courthouse

Until 1831 Allen County officials met in various houses and buildings around Fort Wayne. In that year the county constructed its first courthouse on the square that had been reserved for one when the town was platted in 1824. The quality of construction for this first courthouse was bad and in 1847 this building was razed, and a second courthouse was built by contractor Samuel Edsall. This building soon proved unsuitable and was razed in 1861 to make room for a third courthouse. Architect Edwin May of Indianapolis designed this one, laying the cornerstone that year and completing construction by July 1862. A wrought iron fence enclosed this brick courthouse. It featured a cupula with clocks that faced the streets in all four directions. This courthouse stood until 1897, when it was torn down. Indiana Governor James A. Mount officiated over the cornerstone laying ceremony on November 17, 1897. This fourth courthouse, designed by Fort Wayne architect Brentwood S. Tolan. 

The Current Courthouse

The Beaux Arts architecture structure features blue limestone from quarries near Bedford, Indiana, and granite from Vermont. The 42-foot-tall copper dome dominates the city center. A clock occupies each of the four faces of the base of the dome. The dedication for the $800,000 plus structure took place on September 23, 1902.

Allen County Courthouse 

715 S Calhoun St

Fort Wayne, IN 46802

https://www.allencounty.us/

Tourism Information

Visit Fort Wayne

927 South Harrison Street

Fort Wayne, Indiana 46802 

(260) 424-3700 

(800) 767-7752 

http://www.visitfortwayne.com/

Allen County Fairgrounds

2726 Carroll Road

Fort Wayne, IN 46818

(260) 449-4444

https://www.allencountyfairgroundsin.com/

Thumbnail History

The Indiana General Assembly created Allen County on April 1, 1824, naming it for Colonel John Allen. 

John Allen (Dec. 30, 1771 - Jan. 22, 1813)

The son of James Allen and Mary Kelsey Allen, John was a native of Rockbridge County, Virginia. The family immigrated to Kentucky in 1779. His early education was at Bardstown, Kentucky. He studied law at Staunton, Virginia after which he moved to Shelbyville, Kentucky to practice law. He gained election to the Kentucky Senate in 1807. When the War of 1812 broke out, he recruited and commanded the 1st Rifle Regiment. His company played a prominent role in the Battle of French Town on January 18, 1813. Four days later, he died at the Battle of the River Raisin in Michigan. 

Major Highways

Interstate 69

Interstate 469

US Route 24

US Route 27

US Route 30

US Route 33

Indiana State Road 1

Indiana State Road 3

Indiana State Road 14

Indiana State Road 37

Indiana State Road 101

Indiana State Road 205

Adjacent counties

Noble County (northwest)

DeKalb County (northeast)

Adams County (southeast)

Wells County (southwest)

Huntington County (southwest)

Whitley County (west)

Cities

Fort Wayne

New Haven

Woodburn

Fort Wayne

County - Allen

Founding - October 22, 1794

Founded by - Jean François Hamtramck

Named for - Anthony Wayne

Area - 110.83 sq mi 

Elevation - 810 ft 

Population (2010) - 253,691

ZIP codes - 46774, 46802–46809, 46814–46816, 46818, 46819, 46825, 46835, 46845

Area code - 260

Jean François Hamtramck established Fort des Miami at the junction of the St. Joseph and St. Mary's Rivers on October 22, 1794. For more of this history, see the historical marker, Fort Miamis. 

Surveyors platted the town in 1823 and a Federal Land Office opened the next year. Founders named the town for Anthony Wayne. 

Anthony Wayne (January 1, 1745 – December 15, 1796) 

One of five children born to Isaac Wayne and Elizabeth Iddings Wayne, Anthony was a native of Paoli Pennsylvania. He trained as a surveyor at his uncle's private Philadelphia academy and at the College of Philadelphia. He did not earn a degree despite being first in his class. He went to Nova Scotia to survey some of property there, spending about a year there. After finishing that project, he went to work at his father's tannery business while doing survey work on the side. He married Mary Penrose in 1766, with whom he had two children. 

Military and the Revolutionary War

The unfortunate nickname "Mad" became attached to Anthony, probably because of his temper. The nickname ignores the fact that Anthony Wayne was an excellent officer that believed strongly in good planning, training and execution of his plans. He became a colonel of the 4th Pennsylvania Regiment and learned about discipline, training and preparation during the time he was stationed at Fort Ticonderoga. He fought at the Battle of Germantown, Monmouth and at Monmouth Courthouse. He rose in rank steadily becoming a brigadier general in 1777. He was with General George Washington at Valley Forge and Washington learned to rely on his military skills during that difficult time and in several battles afterwards. 

Politics

After the war ended, Wayne served one year in the Pennsylvania Legislature. After this, he moved to Georgia and attended the convention that ratified the United States Constitution. The voters of Georgia elected him to the United States House of Representatives in 1791; however, he lost the seat in a residency dispute. He declined to run again. 

Northwest Indian War

Wayne played an instrumental role in the settlement of the Northwest Territory. Two previous generals had failed to subdue the Amerindian tribes of the Northwest Territory. President George Washington remembered his Revolutionary War general and recalled Anthony Wayne to service, appointing him to command the "Legion of the United States." Wayne succeeded where the others failed by training his troops well. They moved against a confederacy of Blue Jacket of the Shawnees and Little Turtle of the Miamis. Wayne, almost killed when a tree fell on his tent, survived to march against the natives at the Battle of Fallen Timbers in northwest Ohio. Wayne's forces defeated the Amerindian force and forced them to sign the Treaty of Greenville on August 3, 1795. He died a year later from complications resulting from gout as he traveled from Fort 

Jean François Hamtramck (August 14, 1756 – April 11, 1803) 

Historians know little of his early life. He was native to Montreal, Canada. He joined the Continental Army in 1775 as a captain. During his service, General George Washington twice commended him for his service. After the War, Hamtramck became commander of Fort Vincennes. In 1790, he led a force from Vincennes to attack tribes in the Wabash, Vermilion, and Eel Rivers region. The expedition was meant to divert the natives from General Josiah Harmar's army in Ohio. Hamtramck encountered no warriors, only deserted villagers. He learned later that over 600 warriors had assembled to fight him, but the battle never occurred. After General Wayne commended him for bravery at the Battle of Fallen Timbers, he received the command of Fort Wayne, the Fort's first commander. He would become commander of Fort Detroit, where he died on April 11, 1803. 

May 8, 1823 - Fort Wayne Land Office Established

Sales of federal lands were an important source of revenue for the young United States. Under the original Articles of Confederation, the national government had limited powers of taxation. One important aspect of the Northwest Ordinance of 1787 was that it allowed the Federal Government to sell Federal lands to the public. The revenue raised by sales of public land was an important source of revenue for the government. 

The Process

Land in the Northwest Territory belonged to the Amerindian tribes collectively in the beginning of the Territory. As the natives ceded land to the United States via the various treaties it became the property of the Federal Government. As this land changed hands, it entered the public domain. Once in possession of the United States by treaty, it could then sell the land. The Land Ordinance of 1785 set up a standardized system of surveying the land for the region west of the Appalachian Mountains. To sell the land, Congress set up United States Land Offices. 

United States Land Offices 

The first land office that sold Federal land to the public in the current state of Indiana was the Land Office at Cincinnati, now in Ohio, in 1801. This Land Office sold land in what are now Dearborn, Fayette, and Franklin, Jay, Ohio, Randolph, Switzerland, Union and Wayne counties. The next Land Office opened in Vincennes in 1807. The Jeffersonville Land Office opened in 1808. Governor Harrison signed thirteen treaties that brought more than 60,000,000 acres of land from native Indian control to the United States. As the native tribes were forced from the state, land sales migrated northward. Central Indiana land sales opened at Brookville in 1825. A land office in Terre Haute handled sales in the west/central portion of the state. Fort Wayne's Land Office was established on May 8, 1823. It sold land in northern Indiana.

Museums and Historic Sites

Old City Hall

Historic Fort Wayne,

Richardville House

African/African–American Historical Museum

Fort Wayne Firefighters Museum,

Greater Fort Wayne Aviation Museum

Baer Field Heritage Air Park

The History Center

28,000 historical photographs, records, and artifacts display the native, French, British and American presence in Allen County

Old City Hall

The History Center

302 East Berry Street 

Fort Wayne, IN 46802

(260) 426-2882

https://fwhistorycenter.org/

––––––––
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Historic Old Fort

The restored fort, historic reenactments and special events make this a must-see destination. 

The Old Fort

1201 Spy Run Ave Fort Wayne, IN 46805

(260) 437-2836

https://oldfortwayne.org/

Chief Richardville House

Visitors may tour the interior of the house, see the room where Richardville died, view the large safe in which he stored his wealth estimated to be $23 million (in today's currency) at the time of his death, and to learn more about the rich Native American history of this area.

Jean Baptiste Richardville (c. 1761 – August 13, 1841)

The son of French fur trader Joseph Drouet de Richardville and a Miami woman, Tacumwah Chief Richardville was a native of the Miami village of Kekionga. Kekionga was on the site of the present city of Fort Wayne. His mother was the sister of Miami chief Pacanne. His mother and sister were chiefs in the Miami tribe, a tribe that used a Matrilineal system to trace family lines. A matrilineal system is a female based system. Chief Richardville gained his tribal status from his mother. His name, Pinšiwa, means Wildcat in the Miami language. 

Richest Man in Indiana

He received a good education, learning to speak four languages, English, Miami, Iroquois and French. he was a signer of both the 1818 Treaty of the Miami and the 1826 Treaty of Mississinewa. Though the Miami had lost control of the portage between the Maumee River and Little River as per the Treaty of Greenville in 1795, Richardville managed to acquire a trade license granting him a monopoly over the carry-over trade at the portage. The profits from this license and his acquisition of almost twenty square miles of property along the rivers made him one of the richest men in Indiana at his death in 1841. In 1827, he constructed the Richardville House in Fort Wayne, the first Greek Revival-style in that part of the state. Richardville tendered the use of his lands for the Miami tribe, which allowed almost half the tribe to remain in Indiana when the Federal Government removed the Amerindian from Indiana in 1846. 

The Richardville home in Fort Wayne currently serves as a museum and interpretive center for Amerindian culture. It is the oldest Amerindian structure in the Midwest. Listed with the National Historic Landmarks, the home is open to the public. For information, contact:

Chief Richardville House

5705 Bluffton Road

Fort Wayne, IN 46802

https://fwhistorycenter.org/richardville-house/

African/African–American Historical Museum

The museum chronicles the life of the African American community of Allen County since 1809.

African/African–American Historical Museum

436 E. Douglas Ave. Fort Wayne, IN 46802

(260) 420-0765

https://www.facebook.com/OfficiallyAAAHSM/

Fort Wayne Firefighters Museum

Engine House #3, which houses the Firefighters’ Museum, was built in 1893. It now houses the museum. 

Fort Wayne Firefighters Museum,

226 West Washington Boulevard 

Fort Wayne, IN 46802

(260) 426-0051

https://www.fortwaynefiremuseum.com/

Baer Field Heritage Air Park

Vintage Aircraft on display. 

Baer Field Heritage Air Park

3005 W Ferguson Rd

Fort Wayne, Indiana 46809

https://www.122fw.ang.af.mil/About-Us/History/122FW-Air-Park/

Cathedral Museum and Bookstore

The museum has hundreds of religious artifacts, some dating back to the time of Jesus Christ.
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